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Re: PQ 18417/20 - Vacancies, Wexford General Hospital

“To ask the Minister for Health the number of vacancies at Wexford General Hospital;
the grade of each vacancy; the length of time of the vacancy in tabular form; and if he

will make a statement on the matter.™

Dear Daputy Mythan,

I refer io the sbove Parliamentary Question seeking an update an the number of vacancies
at Wesdord General Hospital, which has been referred to the Ireland East Hospital Group for

direct responsa.

I hawve had this matber axamined and the raquested data is below!
Disciplirme Mumber of Vacant Since

Vacancies

C-onsultant Post ] Jan — July 2020
Stafl Murse 18 Jan — July 2020
CMMZ (Patrick’s Ward | 2 April 2020
& ICL)

| Staff Midwives 4.5 Jan = July 2020
HCA, 2 Jan — July 2020

| Admin 8 Jan — July 2020
Orderly/Security 1 Jan — July 2020
Housekeaping 3.1 Jan — July 2020
Cataring 3 Dt — Juby 2020
Radiographer 1 March 2020

[ Physictherapist 1
Toial 42 B WTE

| trust this infarmation is of assistance o you.

Yours sincenshy

FPaul Gallagher

Chief Director of Mursing and Midhwifery



